

APRIL BATTRICK

MA Professional Design
Practice

BA Hons Interior
Architecture and Design

APM Associate Member

CONTACT DETAILS

39 Norman Road,
Gosport, Hampshire,
United Kingdom
PO12 3NA

apriljbattrick@gmail.com

www.apriljbattrick.wixsite.com/abdesigns

077 3839 4923



ABOUT

As a design & project management industry professional with over 6 years' experience across both design and building services along with the completion of a MA in professional Design Practice, I feel my skills and experience across the breadth of these industries provide me with transferable skills that would be of benefit to any business. I am proficient in the use of architectural software including 3DS Max, AutoCAD & Sketch up as well as the MS Office suite including MS Project. In addition, I have valuable transferable skills in project management, building fabric surveying, leadership & customer service.

During my professional working experience, I have been fortunate to work across various sectors gaining valuable experience in project & people management, along with the opportunity to design for residential, hospitality, retail and industrial buildings, working on projects with a CAPEX of over £3 million.

EDUCATION

University of Portsmouth - Portsmouth, Hampshire 2018 - 19
Master's in professional design Practice

University of Portsmouth - Portsmouth, Hampshire 2012 -15
BA Hons Interior Architecture and Design

Portsmouth College - Portsmouth, Hampshire
A level Fine Art, Business Studies, Drama & Theatre Studies

Springfield School - Portsmouth Hampshire
9 GCSE's Grades A - C
including Mathematics, English literature & language, French

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Indesign
Adobe Premiere Pro
Adobe Muse

Vray
Itoo Software Railclone
Itoo software Forest Pack
EnrichPro RichDirt

Autodesk AutoCAD
Autodesk 3DS Max
Autodesk Revit
SketchUp

Microsoft Office
Microsoft Excel
Microsoft Project

APRIL BATTRICK

MA Professional Design
Practice

BA Hons Interior
Architecture and Design

APM Associate Member

CONTACT DETAILS

39 Norman Road,
Gosport, Hampshire,
United Kingdom
PO12 3NA

apriljbattrick@gmail.com

www.apriljbattrick.wixsite.com/abdesigns

077 3839 4923



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Project Manager, ISS Technical Excellence, South Quay Plaza, London 2018 – present.

Working within the asset verification team for ISS Technical Excellence managing a team of up to 30 M&E and fabric surveyors across multiple projects. Duties include client liaison, project scheduling, implementation of project review stages, document delivery & archival processes, surveyor management & training, support to the operations management & process management & project budget control.

Collaboration with the internal team to establish and develop the fabric survey capture process & a current delivery schedule with a CAPEX of up to £500,000.

Collaboration with the Operations & Process Managers to establish and train the current PMO team, defining an internal project management process which is actively used across all projects undertaken to date & implementing attributes of PRINCE2 & MoRPHE project management.

Architectural Designer, Critchley Architecture & Design, Havant, Hampshire, 2017 – 18

Working within a team of designers to deliver quality residential & retail design packages to clients in the UK. Duties to include management of projects & designs assigned from conception to delivery including measured site survey, design drawings using AutoCAD, submission of documentation with regards to planning consent & business analysis & reporting.

CGI Visualisation Assistant, Lyons + Sleeman + Hoare Architects, Hartney Whitney, Hampshire, 2015 – 17

Managing solo assigned projects & collaborating within the team to deliver large scale retail & hospitality architectural CGI's in both the UK & internationally using 3D modelling & rendering software. Generating high quality computer generated models, visuals & animations for clients including M&S, Bicester Village & Bristol Redcliffe Quarter. Duties to include client liaison, project reporting, design drawings using AutoCAD, model construction using SketchUp, Revit & 3DS Max, image editing using Adobe suite, quality control & product delivery.